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MEMORANDUM
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Date: November 20, 2017

To: Undergraduate Programs Committee

From: Myriam S. Ruthenberg, Director of Undergraduate Studies

Cc: Marcella Munson, Chair
       
Re: Catalogue change following change in minor requirements for the Italian Minor      
	
The Department of Languages, Linguistics, and Comparative Literature in the Dorothy F. Schmidt College of Arts and Letters wishes to allow a second-semester Italian course (ITA 1121) towards the completion of a 18 to 19-credit minor in Italian. Currently the requirements are the same as for French and Spanish for Non-Heritage Learners (essentially 5 courses in lingua after completion of the 1121-level). The catalogue changes are therefore attached. 
What prompts this decision is that enrollment in 2000-level and upper-division Italian courses has suffered after the implementation of flight plans. This measure will no longer jeopardize the completion of an Italian minor. 


Attachments:  Catalogue changes.
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